
 

 

 

GONZAGA UNIVERSITY      
Human Resources  
       

 

TO:  All University Personnel 

 

FROM:  Kirk Wood-Gaines, Assistant Vice President for Human Resources 

 

SUBJECT: 2015/2016 Holiday Calendar 

 

DATE:  August 25, 2015 
 

 

Labor Day    Monday   September 7, 2015 

Founder’s Day   Monday  October 19, 2015 

Thanksgiving Day   Thursday November 26, 2015 

Day after Thanksgiving  Friday  November 27, 2015 

Christmas Eve     Thursday December 24, 2015 

Christmas Day   Friday  December 25, 2015 

New Year’s Eve Holiday  Thursday December 31, 2015 

(Approved per President’s Discretion) 

 
 

 

New Year’s Day   Friday  January 1, 2016 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day  Monday  January 18, 2016 

President’s Day   Monday  February 15, 2016 

Good Friday    Friday  March 25, 2016 

Easter Holiday   Monday   March 28, 2016 

Memorial Day   Monday  May 30, 2016 

Independence Day    Monday  July 4, 2016 

Labor Day    Monday   September 5, 2016  

 

Founder’s Day   Monday  October 24, 2016 

Thanksgiving Day   Thursday November 24, 2016 

Day after Thanksgiving  Friday  November 25, 2016 

Christmas Eve Holiday  Friday  December 23, 2016 

Christmas Day Holiday  Monday  December 26, 2016 

New Year’s Eve Holiday  Friday  December 30, 2016 

(Approved per President’s Discretion) 

 
. 

 

New Year’s Day   Monday  January 2, 2017(Observed) 

 


